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Maree Todd MSP 
Minister for Drugs and Alcohol Policy 
Scottish Government 
 

19 September 2025 

Dear Minister 

Problem drug use in Scotland follow-up: Glasgow’s 
Safer Drug Consumption Facility  

I am writing regarding the recent publication by the Scottish Affairs Committee of its 
report on its inquiry into Problem drug use in Scotland follow-up: Glasgow’s Safer 
Drug Consumption Facility. 

The Scottish Affairs Committee makes a number of recommendations within its 
report on measures to be implemented to reduce drug deaths in Scotland.  

It would be helpful if you could please provide the Scottish Government’s view on the 
Scottish Affairs Committee’s recommendations ahead of providing evidence at the 
next meeting of the cross-committee on tackling drug deaths and drug harms, which 
is scheduled for Thursday, 2 October.  

If you could please a response by Friday, 26 September, that would be much 
appreciated. 

Yours sincerely, 

  
Audrey Nicoll MSP 
Convener 
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